



E kennyflz@gmail.com

W kennyflz.weebly.com

A No 24-2A, Bukit Supreme Apartment,
Jalan Jintan Manis, Taman Supreme,
Cheras, 56100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

H [+60] 13 773 0929

PROFILE

A self-motivated and hardworking CG Artist with 8 years experiences in commercials and animated series seeking opportunity to work on film and animated series. Key areas of experience included project leader, character setup/rigging, animation and compositing.

WHAT I DO

Project Lead
Character Setup
Compositing

Animation [*Basic*]
Modeling [*Basic*]
Vinyl Toys Design

SOFTWARES

Autodesk Maya
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop

Particle Illusions
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premier [*Basic*]

EDUCATION

Dasein Academy of Art
[*Diploma in 3D Animation*]

SEPT 2004 - AUG 2007

Tunku Abdul Rahman College
[*Diploma in Mass Comm. - Advertising*]

MAY 2002 - MAR 2004

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bliminal Studio Sdn. Bhd.
as Senior CG Artist [*Generalist*]

JUN 2014 - Current

Giggle Garage Sdn. Bhd.
as Senior CG Artist [*Rigging/Modeling*]

JUL 2011 - MAY 2014

Flystudio Sdn. Bhd.
as CG Artist [*Generalist*]

OCT 2007 - JUN 2011

Dasein Academy of Art
as Assistant Lecturer [*3D Animation*]

2006

REFREES

Wee Meng Hee
Flystudio Sdn. Bhd.
[+60] 16 210 3596
meng@flystudio.com.my

Tan Chong Hing
MCUBE Ventures Sdn. Bhd.
[+60] 12 650 7468
zboz85@hotmail.com